From: do not repl rants.gov

To: Magyar, Emily M
Subject: GRANT14234745 Grants.gov Submission Validation Receipt for Application
Date: Friday, August 16, 2024 11:53:12 AM

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Your application has been received and validated by Grants.gov and is being
prepared for Grantor agency retrieval.

UEI: R37RMC63XKG1
AOR name: Emily Magyar
Application Name: Pinellas County
Opportunity Number: EPA-CEP-01
Opportunity Name: EPA Mandatory Grant Programs

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://apply07.grants.gov/apply/login.faces?
cleanSession=1__;!lKu2zMRHrX9P-

51r8!IrFhSaon4iJBwCkly0COwWES _udKE9vbnOGMAkKGtG1VaXr1_AUfcJt86Hx4T1PIT
J3SYOBYEhRpjdegl-JWAXI8B3liHt6mxi$

You will be notified via email when your application has been retrieved by Grantor
agency.

Thank you.

Grants.gov

If you have questions please contact the Grants.gov Contact Center:
support@grants.gov

1-800-518-4726

24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Closed on federal holidays.

PLEASE NOTE: This email is for notification purposes only. Please do not reply to
this email for any purpose.
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